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Nottinghamshire

POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER

Ref 9638/13
1 November 2013
Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 3 October 2013.

INFORMATION REQUESTED
To provide details of how your OPCC meets each of the 25 transparency requirements
specified within appropriate legislation.

RESPONSE

Under S 21 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), the Nottinghamshire Office of
the Police and Crime Commissioner is not required to disclose information which is
reasonably accessible by other means.

This information is reasonably accessible by other means under:

21. — (1) Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under
section 1 is exempt information.

(2) For the purposes of subsection (1) —

a) information may be reasonably accessible to the applicant even though it is
accessible only on payment, and

b) information is to be taken to be reasonably accessible to the applicant if it is
information which the public authority or any other person is obliged by or under
any enactment to communicate (otherwise than by making the information
available for inspection) to members of the public on request, whether free of
charge or on payment.

(3) For the purposes of subsection (1), information which is held by a public authority and
does not fall within subsection (2) b) is not to be regarded as reasonably accessible to the
applicant merely because the information is available from the public authority itself on
request, unless the information is made available in accordance with the authority’s
publication scheme and any payment required is specified in, or determined in accordance
with, the scheme.
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With regard to your request, the information you require can be found

http://www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk/Get-in-touch/Freedom-of-Information/Publication-
Scheme.aspx

This letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act
2000 with Section 21 (1) of the act being applied.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner however if you remain dissatisfied with the
response, please find attached details of your complaint rights.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 101 Ext 801 2008 or e-malil
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Pearson
Office Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner


http://www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk/Get-in-touch/Freedom-of-Information/Publication-Scheme.aspx
http://www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk/Get-in-touch/Freedom-of-Information/Publication-Scheme.aspx

